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February 2, 2004

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca Bayé, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 030852-TP - MCI’s Corrected Confidential Responses and Objections
to Verizon’s First Request for Admissions, First Set of Interrogatories and First
Request for Production of Documents

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On January 30, 2004 MClImetro Access Transmission Service, LLC and MCI WorldCom
Communications, Inc., served Responses to Verizon’s First Request for Admissions, First Set of
Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents including confidential responses. The
bates numbering on Confidential Attachment D was inadvertently omitted. Attached is a copy of
Confidential Attachment D with bates numbering and a claim of confidential material. There have
been no changes to the actual confidential information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” and
returning the same to me.

Thank you for your assistarce with this filing.

h

FRS/amb

Enclosures

cc: Parties of Record
DOCUMENT NI'MPUL-DATT

B NI O .1

FED T ©

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 » Tallahassee, Fl 32301 » Phone (850) 222-0720 - Fax (850922L—4l§590 b E ©
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 + Tallahassee, Fl 32308 - Phone (850) 668-5246 « Fax (850) 668-5613

~RCPA -k N
Frov T LlUinllaoaliaih b


http:www.lawfla.com

Docket No. 030852-TP

MCI Response to Verizon 1 Set of Interrog.
Attachment D

Page 1 of 1

THIS ATTACHMENT IS PROPRIETARY





